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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2010 9:34 AM

To: 'Irv Schwab'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Gold Leaf Security of FL. Up Dated Information

‘The principal, mailing and officer address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

b your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you-must fill out the appropriate form (Statement of
Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from our web page at
www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select "Print Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online.

Rob

Internet Access

Plense take o few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department
of Smre values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intetim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Sausfacuon Survey: htrp://survcy.dos.state.ﬂ.us/indcx.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.smte.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Irv Schwab [mailtoiischwab@glsholdings.com)|

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 9:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Gold Leaf Sceurity of FL Up Dated Information

Please note the following changes for Gold Leaf Security of FL, Inc. If there are any questions. please contact me at
ISchwab(@glsholdings.com. Thank you for your cooperation.

Document Number 1204000141955
FIZI Number 412154499

Principal Address

Gold Leaf Security of Florida, Ine.
103 Century 21 Drive, Suite 215
Jacksonwille, 1, 32216

Mailing Address

Gold Leaf Security of Florida, Inc.
600 West John St

PO Box 7808

Flicksville, NY 11801
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Registerd Agent Name & Address

[rving Schwab

Gold Leaf Sccurity of Florida, Inc.

103 Century 21 Drive, Suite 215
Jacksonville, I'L. 32216

Officer/Director Desatl

Irving Schwab

Gold Leaf Security of Flotida, Inc.

103 Century 21 Drive, Suite 213
Jacksonville, F1. 32216



